MINUTES OF THE

SANTA FE COUNTY

PLANNING COMMISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico
February 21, 2019

L This meeting of the Santa Fe County Planning Commission called to order by Chair Charlie
Gonzales on the above-cited date at approximately 4:02 p.m. at the Santa Fe County Commission
Chambers, Santa Fe, New Mexico. Fred Raznick was welcomed to the Commission.

IL & III.  Roll call preceded the Pledge of Allegiance and indicated the presence of a quorum as
follows:

Members Present: Member(s) Excused:
Charlie Gonzales, Chair None

Frank Katz, Vice Chair

J. J. Gonzales

Leroy Lopez

Susan Martin

Fred Raznick

Steve Shepherd

Staff Present:

Vicki Lucero, Building & Development Services Manager

Paul Kavanaugh, Building & Services Development Supervisor
John Lovato, Development Review Specialist

Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Specialist

Jose Larrafiaga, Development Review Specialist

Tony Flores, Deputy County Manager

Eric Ames, Assistant County Attorney

Jaome Blay, Fire Marshal

1Vv. Approval of Agenda

Vicki Lucero noted that there were no changes to the agenda. Member Katz moved approval and
Member Martin seconded. The motion carried by unanimous [7-0] voice vote.

BTRZA-5Z27E0 dITIO0ITY HAAITD D48



V. Approval of Minutes: January 17, 2019

Member Shepherd moved to approve the January minutes as submitted. Member Katz seconded
and the motion passed by unanimous [6-0] voice vote. [Member Raznick abstained.]

VL.  Consent Agenda: Final Orders
A. Case # SCSD 18-5190 Village at Galisteo Basin Preserve (aka “Trenza”)

Conceptual Plan. Commonweal Conservancy, Applicant, Ted Harrison, Agent,
request approval for an amendment of a Conceptual Plan to allow a 36-foot tall
communications tower (and its associated switching infrastructure) as an allowed
use within the Galisteo Basin Preserve/Trenza Planned Development District (PD-
2). The proposed Cell Tower will be on Lot 22 which comprises 468.08 acres. The
site would take access from Astral Valley Road, via US 84-285. Lot 22 is located at
99 Astral Valley Road within T15N, R10E, Section 31, SDA-2 (Commission District
3) Jose Larraiiaga, Case Manager (Approved 7-0)

Member Katz moved to approve the Consent Agenda and Member Martin seconded. The motion
passed by unanimous [6-0] voice vote. [Member Raznick recused himself noting as a realtor he sold a
parcel to someone voicing an objection to the project.]

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. CASE # SVAR 18-5170 Stewart Alsop Variance. Stewart Alsop, Applicant, Barbara
Felix, Agent, request a variance of Chapter 9.5.3.6, Table 9-5-5, of the Tesuque
Community District Overlay Dimensional Standards TCD RES-C (Residential
Community) to allow a residence to exceed 20 feet in height. The property is located
at 54 Big Tesuque Canyon Road within, Section 32, Township 18 North, Range 10
East, (Commission District 1) SDA-2 [Exhibit I: Applicant’s Supplementary Material]

JOHN LOVATO (Case Manager): Thank you, Mr. Chair, Planning Commission
members. The property consists of 5.01 acres and is in the Residential Community District within the
Tesuque Community District Overlay. The maximum height allowed in the Tesuque Community
District Overlay is 20 feet. The minimum lots size within the Residential Community is 1.00 acre per
dwelling unit. Currently, there is an existing two-story residence, barn, caretaker’s residence, and
swimming pool on the property. The applicant intends on demolishing the two-story main residence,
barn, and caretaker’s house. The applicant intends on constructing a new main residence with a flat roof,
two-story 6,266 square foot structure, a 1,398 square foot guesthouse, and a 325 square foot accessory
building. The height of the proposed two-story main residence is 24 feet in height. The maximum height
allowed is 20 feet within the residential community.

On September 13, 2018, this application was presented to the Hearing Officer for consideration.
The Hearing Officer recommended denial of the application as memorialized in the findings of fact and
conclusions of law written order as Exhibit 12.

The Hearing Officer found that the evidence presented by the applicant did not establish that all
three of the variance review criteria set out in Chapter 4, Section 4.9.7.4 were met. Specifically, the
applicant did not submit evidence establishing that “strict application of the code would result in
peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties or exceptional and undue hardship on the owner”.
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Furthermore, the Hearing Officer found that the practical difficulties set out in the application
and testified to by the applicant’s agent involved use of special construction techniques and materials
which will increase costs, but do not result in practical difficulties that are “peculiar and exceptional” or
in “exceptional and undue hardship on the owner” as required by the SLDC.

At the September 13, 2018, hearing, no one spoke in opposition or in support of the requested
variance.

On October 17, 2018, the applicant’s agent submitted an updated memo addressing
inconsistencies with the Tesuque Community District Overlay and the Tesuque Community Plan as
Exhibit 1. The applicant’s agent states, “The property that is the subject of this application lies within
the Tesuque Valley Community Plan Residential Estate District established by the Tesuque Community
Plan. The development standards recommended for that district states structure height up to 26 feet on
slopes less than 15 percent should be permitted. Thus, the plan reflects the Tesuque Community’s
preference after substantial input and evaluation that the maximum permitted height of structures on
slopes of less than 15 percent is 26 feet.”

On January 23, 2019, The Tesuque Valley Community Association wrote a letter in support of
the variance request. The Association has been meeting with Santa Fe County staff on amending the
Tesuque Community District Overlay to reflect the Tesuque Community Plan which was adopted in
2013. The 2013 Tesuque Community plan allows for a 26-foot height on residences. The Tesuque
Valley Community Association further stated the structure was in the valley which is surrounded by
many trees and at the end of a dead-end road. Furthermore, the Tesuque Valley Association and
surrounding neighbors are in support of the application and state the proposed residence will not
adversely impact surrounding neighbors or areas.

The applicant’s agent further states, “Unfortunately, and inexplicably, Section 9.5 of the SLDC
does not reflect that preference, despite the fact that Section 9.5.1 expressly states that the provisions of
the Tesuque Community District Overlay are to be consistent with the land use goals, objectives,
policies, and strategies of the Tesuque Community Plan.”

Staff Response: Although the Tesuque Community Plan development standards recommended a
height of 26 feet, the plan is a set of policies and outlines for the community. However, the community
has met with the Planning Department and are going through the steps needed to amend the design
standards to allow a 26-foot height. This process will take time as there will be substantial noticing. In
addition, a letter of support has been received from the Tesuque Valley Community Association who are U
also a County recognized Community Organization and who includes members of the Tesuque Planning py
Committee which states their intent to amend the design standards and supports this variance request. E

The applicant’s agent has also re-addressed the variance criteria and staff has responded to the (g
criteria as contained in the report.

Staff recommendation: Since the Hearing Officer meeting, the Community of Tesuque has had
discussion about how to amend the design standards to allow a 26-foot high structure. This will need to
go through a public process and will take some time. In addition, the Tesuque Valley Community
Association and the Community Organization support this application. Therefore, staff recommends
approval of the variances subject to the following conditions. Mr. Chair, can I enter those conditions into
the record?
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CHAIR GONZALES: Yes, you may.
[The conditions are as follows:]
1. The development must comply with all other design standards of the SLDC and Chapter 9.5, the
Tesuque Community District Overlay.
2. The development must comply with Fire Prevention requirements and conditions.
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3. The variance is for the main house only. All other structures shall meet the height restrictions of
the SLDC.

MR. LOVATO: And I stand for any questions.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. Does the Commission have any questions of staff? Mr. Katz.

MEMBER KATZ: Why didn’t the code adopt the Tesuque Valley Community’s desire to
have 26 feet?

MR. LOVATO: Mr. Chair, Commission Member Katz, I believe it was just something that
was overlooked. I don’t know a specific reason why. Perhaps Vicki may know.

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commission Member Katz, I think Mr. Lovato is correct. The
community, when the overlay district regulations came forward, the community had the opportunity to
review those to assure that they were also consistent with the plan, and I think it was something that just
was overlooked.

MEMBER KATZ: Okay. The other question is how long would it take to repair that in the
code?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commission Member Katz, it’s quite a lengthy process. They
have to meet as a community, meet with County staff, do noticing in regards to the changes and then co
back for a recommendation and approval. So it could take six months, maybe a year. Anywhere in
between there.

MEMBER KATZ: Thank you very much.

CHAIR GONZALES: Vicki, will these proposed changes come through us?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, it would be a text amendment, so it would be required to come
before the Planning Commission for a recommendation.

CHAIR GONZALES: Thank you. If there aren’t any other questions, is the applicant read
to make a presentation.

FRANK HERDMAN: Mr. Chair, members of the Commission, my name is Frank
Herdman and I am counsel for the applicant, and I want to begin by thanking staff for the time and
attention that they have put into this application. We really appreciate it. The applicant’s presentation wil
include myself, the architect for the project, Barbara F elix, and the applicant and owner of the property, g
Stewart Alsop. I want to make sure everybody has this two-page handout and I want to start by looking at‘-{‘
that. [See, Exhibit 1] N

SEN METIO oS
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I want to begin by looking at the first page of that handout and that first page is an aerial n
photograph showing the property and the surrounding area. The sheet provides some important context ton
help understand the proposed development and the need for the variance. The property is a five-acre E

parcel. The boundary is shown by the blue dashed line. It’s a five-acre parcel that’s located at the very enda
of Tesuque Canyon Road. The lot is situated in a canyon. The Tesuque Creek and an acequia both run
through the lot from east to west. You see on the aerial photograph the existing residence. The acequia is
located on the north side of the existing residence and the Tesuque Creek is located on the south side of
the residence. The existing residence, together with the other existing structures will be removed as part of
the proposed development.

The next page shows the proposed development on the lot and explains how the features of the lot
impose some very real constraints on the ability to build on the lot. The area you see there in red, which is
well over half of the size of the parcel, has steep slopes exceeding 15 percent. On the plat that was
approved by the County several years ago for the property, that area was specifically designated as a no-
build area. So there’s no construction permitted in the area shown in red representing well over half of the

property.
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The area in purple, that strip of purple that you see running from left to right, that shows the
setback and effectively a no-build area for the acequia that runs through the lot from east to west. The area
that you see in blue toward the bottom of the property, that is the no-build area imposed by the 20-foot
setback from the Tesuque Creek. And then the green strip that you see running along the western
boundary of the lot is the five-boot setback from the property line.

So if we didn’t have these development constraints the code would actually allow for development
on 20 percent of this area. However, because of these features of the property and the no-build restrictions
that have been imposed by the County, the actual buildable area on the Iot is substantially less than the 25
percent that would otherwise be allowed by the code. And you see on that second sheet, the buildable area,
which is shown in white, is a narrow triangle and the shape of that buildable area, just by virtue of the fact
that it’s a narrow triangle presents additional constraints on the ability to squeeze development into that
small portion of the property.

So I want to go back to the first sheet for just a moment for purposes of comparing the existing
structure to the proposed new residence. You see on the first sheet the aerial, the existing residence, part of
it is obscured by some trees. But you get a sense of the size of that structure. If we look back at the second
sheet — well, let me pause and go back and say the footprint of that existing residence is 6,734 square feefA
If we turn to the second sheet, you see that the footprint of the proposed residence is 4,006 square feet.
We’ve excluded the portals from that. The portals will not have foundations underneath them. The portals
will have a natural stone material so they’re not considered a part of the footprint of the structure.

So the proposed residence will have a footprint that is 40 percent smaller than the footprint of the M
existing residence. And I want to look more closely at the design of the proposed residence. If you look a
that second sheet, and we focus on the blue area designated as the footprint of the proposed new residenc
yow’ll see in the blue cross-hatching, that represents the second floor of the proposed residence. The
square footage of that area is only 2,142 square feet, and that represents one-half of the total footprint,
which is equal to 4,000 square feet, more or less, of the structure. So the code also permits an
administrative adjustment which allows of up to ten percent of the height restriction of the code, so that,
coupled with the 20 feet in the code, gets us up to 20 feet that would otherwise be permitted by the code,
despite the fact as 'l explain, that there was an oversight in the code, that it doesn’t reflect the
community’s preferred height restrictions.

So the bottom line here is technically speaking, relative to the 20 feet that’s imposed by the code, p3
we get two feet on top of that, so we’re asking for a variance of a mere two feet to accommodate only thetn
limited area of the second floor of the residence, which comprises one-half of the footprint of the
structure, a relatively small area overall.

With that background I want to turn to the variance criteria in the code. The variance criteria, as (g
you know, is comprised of three parts. The first part asks whether the requested variance is contrary to the
public interest. The answer to that is obviously no for more than one reason. First, the structure, as we see
in that first aerial, that first sheet, the aerial photograph, the structure is located in a heavily wooded lot.
H%mﬂwmdda®wﬁmhwdh%mammwmmmmMHWanmVmwﬂhmﬂwm®WWme
by the applicant which includes his adjacent parcel immediately to the west. So there will be no visible
impact with respect to any surrounding properties.

Second, the extent of the variance is limited, as I explained. Third, the proposed height of the
structure is actually less than the height that is recommended. Staff touched on this. It’s less than the
height that was recommended for the Tesuque area in the County’s Sustainable Land Use Growth
Management Plan. And I want to elaborate on this a little bit. In 2013 the County adopted the Tesuque
Community Plan. That amends and is part of the County’s Sustainable Land Use Growth Management
Plan, also known as the SGMP. The Tesuque Community Plan states unequivocally that it was adopted
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after an extensive planning process that included numerous community meetings, workshops for the
purpose of gathering input from the Tesuque community to ensure that the plan comports with the
community’s vision for appropriate and compatible development. I was actually involved in the adoption
of that plan and I can assure you it was an extensive community input process.

The Tesuque Community Plan also states, if you look at the plan, that it as adopted, and I quote,
“to describe current conditions and major trends and to provide recommendations and strategies for
achieving the community’s visions and goals.” That as he stated purpose of that document and it remains
so today. So as staff has confirmed to you the Tesuque Community Plan calls for a maximum permitted
height of 26 feet for structures on slopes less that 15 percent. That’s what we have here. However, if we
look at the code, as staff has confirmed, for some reason there was an oversight and we have 20 feet.

If we look at Section 9.5 of the Code, the SLDC, that’s the provisions of the code that contain the
development standards for the Tesuque community overlay district, where this property is located. Section
9.5.1 of the code expressly states, and I quote, “The provisions of the Tesuque community overlay district
are intended to implement and be consistent with the land use goals, objectives, policies and strategies in
the Tesuque Community Plan. So it is stated expressly in the code that the Tesuque overlay district
provisions, the development standards, are intended to reflect what we find in the plan. Regrettably, therefﬂ
was an oversight of one digit — zero for six, in other words 20 feet in licu of 26 feet. )

On page 45 of your packet you will find we have met with the Tesuque Valley Community
Association regarding this issue. When I became involved with this process I was told that the Tesuque [+
Valley Community Association actually had begun the process of seeking amendments to the code that %
included this oversight relative to the height restriction. And the letter on page 45 of your packet, it =
explains the TVCA explains that it actually prefers the higher height restriction that’s in the plan over o
what’s in the code because that higher height restriction encourages the preservation of rural and m
agricultural aspects of the area because a more lenient height restriction allows you to build up as opposeg
to building low and out. And that’s exactly what we’re trying to do in this cases. )

The TVCA also explains that it’s in the process of seeking that amendment. I met with staff to ﬁng
out how long that process would take. You were actually scheduled to hear this variance I think it was in U
January. We put that process on hold so I could confer with staff to see whether we could expeditiously g
amend the code in order to make sure that the code comports with the plan. Regrettably, I was informed W
by staff that that process will take at least eight months and as you heard this evening, maybe even up to g\
year. So staff encouraged us to proceed with the variance with the understanding that the TVCA is
proceeding with that amendment. I fully anticipate, because the community supports it, that it will be
granted because it will comport with the height restrictions that are stated in the plan. There’s no
guesswork there.

So all of that is a long way of saying that the variance most certainly is not inconsistent with the
public interest as is required to be shown for the first part of the variance criteria.

The second part of the variance criteria asks whether there are conditions of the property that
create exceptional and practical difficulties in having to comply with the code. And I want to emphasize
that the standard is not whether the code restrictions make it impossible to develop the property. The issue
is whether the restrictions of the code create exceptional and practical difficulties. We submit that the
height restriction should be 26 feet; I'm prepared to demonstrate to you that we in any event satisfy the
variance criteria with respect to the 20 feet with the 22 feet added for the administrative adjustment.

And I want to quote to you from the New Mexico Supreme Court, lest there be any doubt that
impossibility is not required. You probably are all familiar with the Paule case that involved a variance
granted by the County and in that case the New Mexico Supreme Court confirmed that a property owner
need not show that the property is valueless without the variance and cannot be used for any other
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permitted purpose. In that case, you may recall, the County granted a variance for a 134-foot tall cell
tower where the height restrictions were something in the neighborhood of 30 feet.

In all due respect to the Hearing Officer, having read his decision, I think that he imposed a
criterion that is more stringent than that which is permitted and contemplated in the code. He asked of the
applicant, could a lower home — or words to this effect — a lower home be constructed without technical
difficulties. That’s not the standards in the code. And if the granting of a variance depends on a yes or no
answer to that, that’s tantamount to asking can you build a home on the property, any home on the
property. And I think he concluded if the answer is yes that you don’t get the variance. Again,
impossibility is not the standard. Practical difficulties is essentially the standard.

So in this case, as I’ve explained, there are conditions on the lot — the slopes, the acequia, the river,
the irrigated land, that create practical difficulties in developing the lot because they shrink the buildable
area in that small, narrow triangle and as a result it makes sense to build up as opposed to down and low in
the interest of preserving the irrigated lands. And I forgot to mention that if you look on the aerial
photograph you’ll see — I want to digress for just a moment. If you go back to that Sheet 1 you will see on
the left side of the lot, the western side of the lot, immediately to the left of the existing home, a portion of
the property is part of an old historic and existing orchard, which is part of the historic irrigated land on ¥
the lot, which imposes an additional constraint on the development. So by building up a little bit as
opposed to down and low we are actually able to preserve the open space on the property and we’re also
able to better accommodate the development constraints that are imposed on the lot.

So the third part of the variance criteria asks whether the spirit of the SLDC is observed and
substantial justice is done; that answer is yes to both of those. Substantial justice is done here because the
proposed residence is consistent with the preference of the community that contemplates heights up to 26
feet, or actually two feet below that. The spirit of the SLDC is observed also because Section 9.5 of the
code actually states that the purpose of the overlay district is to reflect what’s in the plan. It’s regrettable
that we don’t have that. So substantial justice is actually being done here because this project is consistent®
and actually a little bit lower than the preferred height restrictions that the community prefers.

So to conclude, the variance criteria is satisfied and I conclude by stating that the applicant accept&d
all of staff’s conditions, including the condition that this variance would be restricted to the main e
residence only. I stand for any questions. Ms. Felix has something to add and then the owner would like t@

M
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make a brief statement to you as well. Thank you.
[Duly sworn, Barbara Felix testified as follows:]
BARBARA FELIX: Barbara Felix. I also want to reiterate, Commissioner Gonzales and
other Planning Commissioners, appreciation to staff. This has been a long process and they’ve done a
really great job of helping us through it, so we greatly appreciate them.

[ just wanted to note, as Frank had mentioned, when you look at the first page — I’m going to kind
of point along this — so this is where the acequia is running and then the river is running down here. The
acequia — currently the existing house is actually tucked into and built into with the 15 feet that separates
the acequia. So one of our goals in designing this house was actually to not only meet the 15 feet but
actually move the house 25 feet away from the acequia, in part because the existing structure is
experiencing a lot of water damage on the north side because what’s happening is water runs down the
slope, runs into the building, and then we’re experiencing water damage.

So if you look at the second page we’re actually holding the edge of the building 25 feet away,
which is more than the 15 feet required by the acequia.

We’re also looking at the river, which actually the code requires a minimum 75-foot setback unless
we have a stabilized bank, which allows us to go to the 25 feet. And so the 25 feet is where we are in our
initial submittal for the variance package. We’ve provided a letter from an engineer stating that the bank is
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in fact stabilized. So again, we’re working within the requirements and some of the requirements that are
there are actually more strict than what we’ve been showing.

I also want to talk about — Frank mentioned the irrigated land and the historic apple trees. Some of
these apple trees are easily more than 50 years old and so again, they’re mature, still producing fruit trees.

What I also want to point out is on this first page, this large tree here, and then there’s some kind
of lighter blue pine tress along here, those are also incredibly mature trees. And so the tree that’s in this
center area of this house is probably at least 80 feet tall. It’s a very mature, healthy ponderosa pine and if
you look at the second page, in working with Stewart, the owner, what we’ve done is — and I realize it
doesn’t quite show up as well, but this tiny little gray speck that’s on this kind of corner on the west side
of the property, that is that mature tree. So we’ve actually brought an arborist out. We’ve talked to the
arborist about how we protect the roots of that tree in order to maintain that tree. The small trees that are
along the edge here, again on the west side, are some of those mature blue spruce that again are easily
more than 45 and 50 feet tall.

So again, we’ve worked really hard, along with the owner and the staff, to really put this house
into a place that still makes sense, not only with the spirit of the Sustainable Land Development Code but
also with the spirit of what the property has been historically. %

Why we feel the need to go up instead of out — clearly again there is this 6,700 square foot house i
on the property now. I think part of the intention is to really make the footprint a little bit smaller. We all
know as we move into more sustainable building it’s important and sometimes there’s more efficiencies ifr
building up versus building out. It’s important to keep the irrigated land and important to keep the trees.
And so by building up in a way that we’re really only taking 50 percent of the main floor and putting that®
on the second floor we’re achieving approximately the same square footage of the house that we’re
removing but we’re doing it in a way that is actually more sensitive to what is happening in the site
currently.

So again, in talking with the owner, it’s been very important all along and Stewart won’t mention
this: he’s owned the property for over 20 years. Stewart is very committed to the Tesuque Valley and all
of the things that are here which is why we’ve worked so hard with him to make sure the structure we’re
designing really meets the spirit and historic nature of that code. With that I'm going to hand it over to
Stewart.

H3IHFD

[Duly sworn, Stewart Alsop testified as follows:]

STEWART ALSOP: Stewart Alsop. Commissioners, staff, thank you very much for this
opportunity to give you just a little bit of background. I’ll make a brief statement here. As Barbara
mentioned, I’ve owned this property for almost 20 years, not more than 20. I bought it in 2000, and I’ve
learned during that time that I really have a job to do which is to be a steward — I know my name is
Stewart, so I'm trying to distinguish between the two — but be the steward for an exceptional property in
the Tesuque Valley.

I’m the third owner of this property and as we’ve owned the properties and gone through issues
with the property we’ve really learned what the constraints are in that property. Our property hosts the
diversion for the acequia and so we have been the mayordomo for the acequia in the past; we’re not
currently, but we’re well aware that both the creek and the acequia are sourced inside of our property.
That acequia was an original source of irrigation for what I believe, and I can’t historically prove this, was
that the entire canyon was an apple orchard, so a feature of all the properties along the acequia are apple
trees, historic apple trees that have been around for a long time, very mature trees. Many of those trees
continue to be productive and irrigated in the subdivided properties, including ours.

So when we set out to upgrade the property nearly four years ago, Barbara and I and others started
working on a master plan for the property and trying to figure out what’s the right thing to do with this
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property, we discovered that there were significant constraints on the construction on this lot, which have
been mentioned: the 30 percent slope on more than half of the property, the 25-foot setback from the
Tesuque River. We call it the Big Tesuque River but apparently a lot of people like to call it Tesuque
Creek, and other issues as have been outlined by my colleagues.

So from our desire to respect and accommodate the extraordinary nature of this property it became
clear that we wanted to reduce the footprint of the residence on the property from the original building,
built in the 1950s. That building fills the property from side to side and one of the difficulties that we’ve
had is getting equipment into the back part of the property because there’s no room. So we started thinking
about how to build a new residence on the property and we came up with the idea of repositioning the
building, turning it around slightly, and adding a small second story so that we would have a smaller
footprint for the building, and that’s why we’re here to present the request for a variance.

So we know our neighbors in the community are supportive of this request and we know that the
building will remain invisible from outside of the property, whether you’re on the Windsor Trail that goes
up one side, or down the road from the property. So we hope that you will consider this request for a
waiver both reasonable and consistent with the requirements of the property. Thank you very much.

CHAIR GONZALES: Thank you. Okay. Anybody else from your team need to speak?
Okay. Does the Commission have any questions of the applicant?

MEMBER SHEPHERD: Mr. Chair.

CHAIR GONZALES: Mr. Shepherd.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: Question for probably the owner. How old are the buildings on
the current property.

MR. ALSOP: The primary residence, I believe it was built in 1958. Sixty-one years old.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: And the other buildings?

MR. ALSOP: The other buildings were built subsequently but we don’t have dates on the
other buildings. You’ll notice that our plan is to replace all of the buildings one for one. So we’re not
adding any new buildings. We are moving them around, but it’s the same basic square footage but we
actually end up with a smaller footprint overall because we make the main residence taller.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: And the intended use of the guesthouse is —

MR. ALSOP: For guests.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: For family and friends, temporary residents as opposed to a —

MR. ALSOP: Yes, it’s not a fully occupied building. My wife and [ do intend to live here U
full time and I’'m in the process of disengaging from my venture capital firm in San Francisco so that 1 capy
live here full time. So the two of us will live in the main residence and use the guesthouse for people that E
come to visit. w

MEMBER SHEPHERD: Thank you.

MR. ALSOP: Sure.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. J. J.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: I have questions for Mr. Alsop. This case came before the
Hearing Officer in September. I’'m a new member on this committee. It was at the Hearing Officer in
September. Why wasn’t this information available that you presented today. The attorney presented a very
good case, went to the Tesuque Valley Association and found out there’s discrepancies between the plan
and the overlay of Tesuque and why was that information not available? That’s a question I have, because
it seems that had this information been available in September there would have been maybe a different
outcome instead of a denial.

MR. ALSOP: It could well be and this is just speaking for myself. This is a new process for
me. [ have owned the property for a long time but we didn’t set out to start upgrading it until recently. You
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heard me say we started about four years ago. It turns out we started while the new code was being
adopted by the County. So personally, I didn’t understand that process was going on and I would say that
we were a little slow in understanding what the variance requirements were and how to present them. So
that’s why we withdrew and postponed the hearing so that we could understand better what the process
was and the requirements.

MR. HERDMAN: I didn’t become involved in this case until after the decision of the
Hearing Officer, and then when I became involved, as I mentioned, I was involved in the adoption of the
Tesuque Community Plan. I represent Bishop’s Lodge through that process. And so it was by virtue of my
familiarity with the plan and the process that it occurred to me after the decision of the Hearing Officer,
because I wasn’t involved until later, that there was a disconnect between the plan and the code. So it was
by virtue of my involvement subsequent to the decision of the Hearing Officer that that issue arose and
then I met with staff with respect to the inconsistency to try to sort it out. So that’s fundamentally the
explanation. There was no intent whatsoever to keep information from the Hearing Officer, especially
helpful information that probably would have supported a better outcome from him. So it’s just a matter of
pure accident.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Thank you.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. Any other questions? [ have a couple. Is — I guess Barbara, i
the swimming pool going to stay?

MS. FELIX: The swimming pool is going to stay and be relocated. Yes.

CHAIR GONZALES: Is there going to be any grading involved at all?

MS. FELIX: Minimal. There’ll be some grading where we’re pulling out the old structure
because again, we’re tucked back up into the hill and as Stewart mentioned, one of the issues that is goin
on right now is because the structure basically goes from the shoulder, the acequia, tucked into the acequifa]
almost all the way to the river, it’s almost impossible to get anything around behind the building. 8

CHAIR GONZALES: So it appears that a grading plan is not needed. )

MS. FELIX: We will give you a grading plan. I mean that’s just part of our due diligence. ﬁ

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. Earlier you said something around the area where the new ©J
proposed house is going to be farther away from the acequia. If you look on Exhibit 2 it looks like it’s

pretty close to the same. If I’m reading it right. I'm looking at Exhibit 2. The outline in red, that’s the old W
house?

¥ 1o 3438

rvd

MS. FELIX: Yes. The outline in red is the old house and this, if you look at Exhibit 2, kin
of the deep corner, that’s the new house. So we’re actually pulling it away. We’re looking at the
possibility, and this has been changed from where this is, because this was tucked back too far. There’s
bears in the canyon, so we’re looking at a way to actually have kind of a safe place to have garbage and
trash that’s protected from the bears. So you are correct in this plan that’s shoved back in the same place,
and what we’re proposing and I understand it’s very difficult to see, it’s actually pulled down further.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. That’s all the questions I had.

MS. FELIX: All right. And can I answer very quickly to Commissioner Shepherd’s? The
house that was built in the fifties, the main residence is a cement block house with a pumice-crete roof that
has no insulation. Because Stewart has owned the property as long as he has we’ve done some previous,
very small remodels and it’s that great 1950s construction that actually has the concrete tubes for the
HVAC system buried in dirt. So the house is actually starting to experience some real chronic problems
that we just can’t repair in an efficient way that will actually make the structure continue to be livable.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. Thank you. This is a public hearing. Does anyone out there
want to speak in favor of or against this proposed variance?

[Duly sworn, testified as follows:]

ETIAZ
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LYNN PICKARD: Lynn Pickard. Mr. Chair and members of the Commission, my name is
Lynn Pickard. I’m the co-chair of the Tesuque Valley Community Association. I’m here with Margo
Cutler who is another member of the association. Together the two of us are the people who the Board of
County Commissioners approved as the contact people for the community organization that it approved.
And I won’t reiterate what everybody else said. I Just wanted you to know that we were here and we stand
in support of the application. And if you have any questions I’ll be happy to answer them.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. Thank you. All right. Anybody else? Okay, does the
Commission have any questions, discussion or any motions?

MEMBER KATZ: I have a little bit of a discussion, Mr. Chair.

CHAIR GONZALES: You bet.

MEMBER KATZ: It’s very clear to me that the first and the third criteria are amply met. In
reviewing the materials I was, as the Hearing Officers, had some questions in my mind. It was pretty clear
to me that being denied living in a Barbara Felix designed house for eight months is an undue hardship
that I suffer and all of us do. But I think that the evidence that we’ve heard about the historic trees and
some of the other factors about the limitations on the property do clarify that it is the nature of the
property, not the design of the house that causes the hardship. And so I would move, if it is an appropriatéﬂ
thing to do, to make those findings and grant the application for the exception to go to 24 feet. i

MEMBER MARTIN: Second.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: Mr. Chair.

CHAIR GONZALES: Mr. Shepherd.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: The staff recommended three conditions. Is that attached to the
motion?

MEMBER KATZ: Yes. Those conditions are attached.

CHAIR GONZALES: Thank you, Mr. Shepherd.

The motion passed by unanimous [7-0] voice vote.

VIIL.  B. Case No. 19-5010 Jon and Zona Alexander Legal Lot Recognition. Jon and Zona
Alexander, Applicant, Richard Chatroop, Agent requests Legal Lot of Record
Recognition of a 10.00-acre parcel of land as per Chapter 14, Section 14.6.9.4
(Nonconforming (Legal) Lots of Record) of the Santa Fe County Sustainable Land
Development Code (SLDC), Ordinance No. 2016-9. The property is located within thea
Rural Zoning District, southwest of the Town of Madrid at #97 Dancing Horse Road,E
which is off of Camino Cerro Chato, within projected Section 9, Township 13 North, wo
Range 7 East (Commission District 3) [Exhibir 2: Boundary Survey]

88780 AIqACOTT HI3I1D

VICENTE ARCHULETA (Case Manager): Jon and Zona Alexander, applicant, Richard

Chatroop, Agent requests Legal Lot of Record Recognition of a ten-acre parcel of land.

The applicant does not have a notarized pre-1981 deed or approved plat to prove legal lot of
record. Either is necessary for the Land Use Administrator to recognize a pre-code legal lot of record.

Chapter 14, Section 14.6.9.4, Nonconforming Legal Lots of Record, of the Santa Fe County
Sustainable Land Development Code states:

If the owner/applicant cannot submit a document in compliance with this Section, but has other
evidence demonstrating compliance with this Section, the evidence shall be submitted to the Planning

Commission. The Planning Commission shall determine if the evidence establishes the existence of the
lot on the effective date of the SLDC.
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The applicant’s agent has submitted the following report and documents as proof of intent to
create the applicant’s 10-acre parcel. A 40-acre tract was created in 1979 then divided into four ten-acre
tracts. Commission members, Exhibit 2 shows the four lots in question with the original tract. The
number is incorrect. It should be the original tract would be number 1. Number 1 would be number 2,
and I'll explain that in the report. Number 2 will be number 3, so it’s just moving one number down.

The original 40-acre parcel, which is number one was created by a deed from J. W. M.
Associates to Harold A. Cohen. The warranty deed was notarized on March 5, 1979, which created the
40-acre parcel as a legal lot

Number 2 is a ten- acre parcel which is the NE % of the NE % of NW ¥ of Section 9 was created
by warranty deed and notarized on June 1, 1980, and that’s under Book 697, Page 157. The ten-acre
parcel can be recognized by the Land Use Administrator as a legal lot of record.

Number 3, a ten-acre parcel, NW Y of the NE Y of the NW ¥ was created by a real estate
contract and notarized July 30, 1980 and recorded in the Clerk’s Office on July 30, 1980. The warranty
deed for the above mentioned ten-acre parcel was notarized on July 15, 1980 and recorded in 992. The
ten-acre parcel can be recognized by the Land Use Administrator as a legal lot of record. Does that
clarify a little bit more?

MEMBER RAZNICK: Is that the correct numbering?
MR. ARCHULETA: That’s the correct numbering. Yes.

Number 4 is a ten-acre parcel. The warranty deed was recorded on J anuary 23, 1981 which was
23 days after the Land Development Code was created. So the intent was there to create this lot prior to
1981, even though it was recorded 23 days after the code went into effect. So this is the lot — the
applicant has provided that this as it shows that this ten-acre tract was intended to be created prior to
January 1, 1981 as it would have been advertised and offered for sell well before that date.

If the Planning Commission recognizes that there was intent to create this ten-acre tract prior to
January 1, 1981, then the fourth tract would have been created through exclusion.

In addition, the applicant submitted the following information regarding the lot created through
exclusion. A ten-acre parcel, SE % of the NE Y% of the NW % of Section 9, Number 5 on the aerial map,
real estate contract from Harold A Cohen, and Ariane F. Emery, his wife, to Terrance Keith Waller and
Karen Wening, husband and wife, and Jon Alexander and Zona Alexander, husband and wife, recorded
on April 11, 1983. The warranty deed for the above mentioned ten-acre parcel was notarized on March
20, 1983 and recorded in the County Clerk’s Office on March 22, 1991,

On December 23, 2015, Terrence Keith Waller and Karen Wening, husband and wife, recorded a p3
quitclaim deed to Jon Alexander and Zona Alexander, husband and wife, the SE Y of the NE % of the E
NW 7 of Section 9, containing ten acres, more or less. L
The quitclaim deed was recorded in the Office of the County Clerk as Instrument Number 1782514,

The applicant now requests the Planning Commission to recognize the ten-acre parcel as a legal
lot of record based on the surrounding lots sold by Harold Cohen and Ariane Emery, his wife, by deed
prior to January 1, 1981.

Recommendation: If the Planning Commission finds in favor of the application, Staff
recommends the following conditions be imposed:

1. The Applicant’s prepare a Boundary Survey plat to be approved by the Santa Fe County Land Use
Administrator and recorded in the Office of the County Clerk.

2. Declaration of Water Restrictions and Conservation Covenants imposing a .25 acre feet per dwelling
unit per year be signed and notarized and recorded in the Office of the County Clerk.

Jose passed out a copy of the boundary survey prior to the meeting. That’s all T have I'll stand for any

questions.
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CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. Thank you, Vicente. I have a couple quick questions. So
looking at this board up here now, corresponding with your numbers, so number 1, the 40-acre tract
would be the combination of all four of them?

MR. ARCHULETA: That’s correct. This was the original 40 acres.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay, so which is the one that you cannot get the legal lot of
record for right now.

MR. ARCHULETA: This is the one that doesn’t have the legal lot of record. This was the
one that was created 23 days after the code went into effect. And these two were sold prior to 1981.

CHAIR GONZALES: Thank you, Vicente. Also, what I would like for youto do—1I
don’t know if you want to do it or if Rick could do it. Could you explain to this Commission what an
exemption by exclusion means for a legal lot of record?

[Duly sworn, Richard Chatroop testified as follows:]

RICHARD CHATROOP: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, the exclusion is that we’re starting
with the 40-acre overall parcel. Then by the conveyance of the three parcels around it all that’s left is ten
acres. The other parcels to the east and west of it, or the south and east of this have all been conveyed.

CHAIR GONZALES: Sorry to interrupt you for a minute but what I wanted you to just
maybe in general explain the process for proving legal lot of record by exclusion. Just for this
Commission. I used to work at the City. I used to work with you on that all the time, but I don’t think
these people know exactly what that means.

MR. CHATROOP: This is the same tract again, this would be the subject property we’re
talking about. After meeting with the staff and the Land Use Administrator and the County staff they
indicated that I have proved legal lot of record which requires me to go into the County records, many of
the grantor or grantee books and do a very lengthy search going backwards by name after name after
name until you find the original conveyances. And that’s what we’ve done here with all these different
documents. I understand it’s a bit confusing, but the properties have transferred and changed over the
last 38 years since this has been in effect. So these have all been basically established except for the
subject property for close to 38, 39 years and we have the documents proving that they were created
legally because they were done prior to the adoption of the code, and that’s our whole case right here.
By adopting things prior to the code, starting with 40, three tens are missing out of that now. There’s just
a remainder lot, which is the excluded lot, and that’s where you come up with the last ten acres that
we’re trying to get recognized.

CHAIR GONZALES: Thank you.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: Mr. Chair.

CHAIR GONZALES: Mr. Shepherd.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: As I'look through it and understand what you said, if you flip to
the other one with the 2, 3, 4, 5. As I understand it, lot 2 and lot 3 there, there’s no question about those.
Okay. Lot 4, if I look at it from the standpoint of pre-1981, what’s on the books pre-1981, I would see
lot 2 for ten acres, lot 3 for ten acres, and another parcel for 20 acres, which would be the combined 4
and 5, because pre-1981 4 and 5 wasn’t split yet. Am I reading the information correctly?

MR. CHATROORP: That is correct. In the meetings with the Land Use Administrator and
the staff, they were comfortable with even though the 23 days had passed since the adoption of the code,
that they didn’t think that that would be a case where the lot was all of a sudden created, subjected to a
sale, put up for sale, and then sold in the matter of a couple weeks right after the code. So they would

not let me come forward unless I had provided documentation that they were relatively comfortable with
that the intent was there to create the lots. Mr. Cohen owned all four lots and he was obviously
marketing them at the time, each lot as a ten-acre piece. So the marketing and stuff, it’s just — at that
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time, in the late 1980 and into 1981, many people were not even aware that the code was going to be in
effect. So they were going on as they had done for all the years with no code until 1981. So that was
there — especially in this area which is very rural, this is far from the only case out here this has
happened to. The whole area is littered with this kind of conveyances prior to the code and after the
code.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: So it would see that parcel number 4 is the crux of the
discussion, because if that in fact is a parcel of ten acres, then as it says in here, then by process of
mathematical deduction, the other one pops out. So back to lot 4. Could there be an additional discussion
about lot 4 and it says here that it was notarized in January of 1981 and it wasn’t recorded until October
of 19932

MR. CHATROOP: Many of these were not recorded because they were done on real
estate contracts, and you don’t get the property till you pay it off. That’s the timeframe between the
acknowledgement and the notarization and the final recording is because they don’t own it because it’s a
real estate contract. It’s not like a mortgage where you have mortgage rights. This is a real estate
contract. If you don’t pay it, it goes back to the original owner.

MEMBER SHEPHERD: Thank you.

CHAIR GONZALES: J. J.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: A couple of questions I have is, Dr. Cohen bought 40 acres
there and his intent was to do what with it? Sell it over? Tumn it over? Flip it? Or what was the situation?

MR. CHATROOP: Since I didn’t know Dr. Cohen 40 years ago I’'m pretty sure his intent
was to make a sale of this. He has not retained any of the property.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Was he a land developer by any means or anything?

MR. CHATROOP: He was a doctor and he just was obviously a man of means.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: And as far as creating a legal lot by deed, is that the case —

MR. CHATROOP: That was the way it was done prior to the code.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: It’s not done that way anymore.

MR. CHATROOP: No. Now you have a whole approvals process.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Okay. So in those days it was like unregulated —

MR. CHATROOP: It was the wild west.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: It was the wild west, you call it. And the other question I
have is when did the Alexanders purchase that property?

MR. CHATROOP: That was 1983.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: And who did they purchase it from?

MR. CHATROOP: Cohen.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: And then there’s another person there, Keith Waller and
Wening.

MR. CHATROOP: Keith Waller is here.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: And when did they —

MR. CHATROOP: They were also involved in the purchase.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: On that same lot?

MR. CHATROOP: Same lot.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: There were four parties, or four persons, two couples, two
married —

MR. CHATROOP: Right.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: And so how did that happen? Four people owned it or two
parties owned it?

Santa Fe County Planning Commission: February 21, 2019 14
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MR. CHATROOP: Yes. Two parties owned it, and then the Wallers actually relinquished
their rights to it later.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Are there any houses on that lot?

MR. CHATROOP: There is a house on there. If you look on the boundary survey, I’m
showing the residence.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Okay. I see it. What about the other lots? Do the other lots
have houses t00?

MR. CHATROOP: I know there’s a house on the lot to the north. Some of these may be
covered up by the — there’s a structure here. There’s one here. We have a house here, we have another
structure here, and there is another structure here but it’s not a home.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: What about lot number 5?

MR. CHATROOP: Lot number 5 has a home as shown on the boundary survey. I've
indicated the residence.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: So there’s already a house on lot number 4. Who lives in
that house?

MR. CHATROOP: Lot number 4, I don’t know.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Well, who’s the owner?

MR. CHATROOP: Lot number 4 would be Harvold.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Well, what lot are we talking about today?

MR. CHATROORP: Five.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Lot number 5. Okay. Is there a house on lot number 5?

MR. CHATROOP: Yes, there is. ‘ ,

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: And who is the owner presently?

MR. CHATROORP: That is-Alexander.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Alexander. And how did they acquire that lot and when did
they acquire that lot?

MR. CHATROOP: That was acquired in 1983 through Cohen.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: What kind of deed did they give them?

MR. CHATROOP: It was a real estate contract and now they have a warranty deed.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: I thought it was a quitclaim deed.

MR. CHATROOP: No. Waller and the second party involved quitclaimed their interest to
Alexander.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: And Alexander has a warranty deed for that property?

MR. CHATROOP: All four of them had the warranty deed to the property, but by the
quitclaiming they’ve relinquished — Waller and Wening gave up their rights to that portion of the

property.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Whatever interest they had they conveyed —

MR. CHATROOP: They conveyed to Alexander. So it was all Alexander’s lot after that.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: But that’s a lot already, so what’s the situation — why does
it have to be recognized as a legal lot of record? There’s a house on it. People dwell in it.

MR. CHATROOP: It’s already taxed and recognized by the Tax Department. It’s just the
follow-through for the County staff so if they sell the lot — the Alexanders have now passed. Okay? So
their estate is trying to convey the property and a new buyer of course is going to be reluctant to buy the
property unless the County staff can recognize it as a legal lot.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: Vicente.
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MR. ARCHULETA: In order for them to get building permits they have to prove it’s a
legal lot of record. And if they wanted to get permits for this without coming forward we wouldn’t issue
them any permits.

MEMBER J.J. GONZALES: That explains to me what the situation is. I didn’t realize the
Alexanders were deceased and the situation, there was an estate involved. I didn’t see any of that in my
notes. But I see the situation there. It’s perfectly clear now what the situation is. It’s not a scheme to try
to do lot splits and stuff that are so common in the past. Okay. Thank you.

CHAIR GONZALES: Rick, I had another question. Have you established legal lot of
record for east of number 5 and the south of number 5?

MR. CHATROOP: We have lots that are recorded here on the boundary survey. Plat
references and lots that are recorded.

CHAIR GONZALES: And those have been acknowledged as legal lots of record?

MR. CHATROOP: Yes.

CHAIR GONZALES: Thank you. Any other questions? Okay. I don’t know if I messed
up your presentation by asking you to come forward and explain your legal lot of record. Do you have a
presentation you want to make?

MR. CHATROOP: No, I’ve basically said about everything you could say about it.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. This is a public hearing. Does anybody here want to speak
in favor of or against this? No? Okay. Does the Commission have any other questions, discussion or
motions on this case? Hold on a second. Vicki has something.

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, if you would formally close the public hearing if there’s no
one here to speak.

CHAIR GONZALES: Yes, thank you, Vicki. No one’s here to speak. I close the public
hearing. Fred, please.

MEMBER RAZNICK: Mr. Chair, I move the application be approved subject to staff

recommendations.
MEMBER MARTIN: Second.
CHAIR GONZALES: Okay. We have a motion and a second.

The motion passed by unanimous [7-0] voice vote.

C. Possible action on the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law for Case #19- 5010
Jon and Zona Alexander Legal Lot Recognition

’

CHAIR GONZALES: What do we do on this?

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, it’s regarding the case that was just approved. The order was
prepared with staff’s recommendation for approval and since you went with staff’s recommendation
action could be taken on that.

CHAIR GONZALES: So I’d ask for a motion, right?

MS. LUCERO: Correct.

CHAIR GONZALES: Okay, so I need a motion.

MEMBER MARTIN: So moved.

CHAIR GONZALES: Do I have a second?

MEMBER RAZNICK: Second.
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The motion passed by unanimous [7-0] voice vote.

D. Petitions from the Floor

None were offered.

E. Communications from the Committee

Member Raznick was again welcomed to the Commission. Member Raznick noted he had been
on the CDRC in the past. He stated he moved to Santa Fe in 1978 and has worked with the Eldorado
community.

F. Communications from the Attorney

None were presented.

G. Matters from Land Use Staff

None were presented

H. Next Planning Commission Meeting: March 21, 2019

I. Adjournment

Having completed the agenda and with no further business to come before this Committee, Chair
Katz declared this meeting adjourned at approximately 5:10 p.m.

RS \\\““\\“
]

SSINYE

Approved by:

Mo Yy

Charlie Gonzales, Chair
Planning Commission

.....
. .
. ‘e

i :Zf” GZ/7EQ dIqI00Td HYITD D4dS

R

ATTEST TO:

rrepnasnt

PLANNING COMMISSION MI

COUNTY OF SANTA FE )
PAGES :
STATE OF NEW MEXICO } ss AGES: 20
GERALDINE SALAZAR 1 Hereby Certify That This Instrument Was Filed for
SANTA FE OUNTY CLERK Record On The 25TH Day Of March, 2019 at 08:32:34 AN
And Was Duly Recorded as Instrument # 1881830
4 0f The Records Of Santa Fe County

Witpe My Hand And Seal Of Office

. " Geraldine Sal
Debble DO%C, WOI’dSWOI'k Deputy —a_é_ﬁ_ﬁ@gynty Clerk, Santa Fe, a::r
<
/2%
Santa Fe County Planning Commission: February 21, 2019 ' 17



ligiHX3




s —— ON WS

ON WS

Nv1d 3LIS

oueN leeus
Jra A8 QTHOTHO|
SWY AgNMYHQ
ELCELE
$20SL ON 103roud
NOIL#9830 EC I BT

ansst

90628 WN ‘34 VINVS
NOANVO 3NONSAL 19 ¥S
3ASNOH NIVIN dOSTV

L2419 55 T4 5495 608 903 990U
FOOLE NN 84 YIS 10nas Wy ey 11T

yay
ey eiegleg

a+v44

TN a4 ampwny
g gy o vessmund waa ol 3 oga
vetreedn 20 way vl e @ pasepnp  Ug pon 3q
I sernd 0 oy ety pas g0 ey Teanop 19
W pogondt Dvlead g e wemcend it 0 1 20 an)
poe ‘powglukdor qui ase wmmop sap iq prrsvieeon
fpapon 10 ipap swegd pure sdiswp ‘o y

e S SL o

£0-0€ =l

HLYON
3ndL

(MNVE WOYH4
MOvd13S .S2)

SFC Y3340 INONS3L

d'sevie ‘HOOT4 ANOD3S
'4'S G600V INIHd1O04 HOO14 1SHid

JON3AISIH d3S0d0dd

%S1 SQ330X3 3dO1S

V1dOd Q343A0D

30ON3QIs3d
@3SOdOHd 40 NOILHOd AHOLS 3NO

3ON3AIS3Y
d3S0d0Hd 40 NOILHOd AHOLS OML

AINO 3ON3AIS3IH d3S0d0Hd
dH1 HO4 SI LS3NO3H JONVIHVA

d0-0 -101d1S1d AVIH3IAO

0-S3Y :10141S1d ONINOZ
1O11SI1a ALINNWWOD INDNS3L
Y6€88ET# 130UV d

_ ‘04 NOANVD
NS3L 91901 —p

4 /h
- 3N
=

s

NV1d 3l1IS




~

‘OOIXIN M3N “ALNNOD 3 VINVS NOWYOOT
WAWN 348 NELL ‘6 NOID3IS Q3103r0dd NIHLM ONIAY

6Z¥~G6¥—LL0—- 60~ 1L F0dN MIANYXIY 30 3IVISI MINMO

Andag

MHFI0 ALNNOD HL U0 NOLVIWNOINI ONIXIAN]

01048 RN 'SOTIYHAD (V0N TVISL NOOVM OIF  2£00-04¥ (508)
TIOIT "ON NOILVYISI9HY OJIXAW MAN

40XIALNS ANVT TVNOISSTI0dd
dOO4LVHO MIOI4

. OOIX3IN M3N AINNOD 34 VINVS
WdWN 328 'NELL ‘6 NOILO3S Q3103r0¥d NIHLIM ONIAT aOFC

107 V9T ¥ 3DUIIMONMOY OL 'FS0duNd
WN ‘AINNOD 34 VINVS “WdH'N “42°4 “NST'L
‘6 23S ‘v/THAN ‘¥/TAN ‘3/T4S AALDArodd
[e]

meZSQ‘N% A0 HLVLSH

[eF
AJAdNS AYVaNNod

TWNAUNGY 94 DD Rl Aunod
ABZDIDS BUIPIOIRD
99140 JO 1095 PUD PUDH Kw SSOLYM
‘Aunog a4 ong

10 SpJOOaL Y JO obnd
— T 500q W Papaodss Anp som pub
w H002,0 o 02
‘av jo Aop 8y} UO PIDDY) IOy

POl SOM juswnNsul sy 1OYF Apnped Aqasey |
M ODIX3N M3N 40 AUvisS
S8 34 VINVS 40 ALNNOD

CLERK RECORDED B3-25-20819

¥6€ 39vd ‘LiL Y008
NOSNIHJ3LS 3/N

"43v.LS A8 A3A0UddY

GNY GAL3dNOD IHY ANNOXUY-NYNL AONIOUINT ANV

av0Y ¥Od SANIWIAOHIWI G3WINDIY LNN 4INSSI 39 LON
THM NOLLONAULSNOD DNIATINS ¥O0d SLINYId LNIW4O13A3A 'S

“IYHSHVIN 3¥1d ALNNOD GNV 1d30 SHEOM Ditdnd
‘00 34 VANVS 3HL AS TYAQHddY QL 103rans si
ISHOH ONIONYQ WOHA SSATOV AVMAVYOR/AVMIAMA M3N ¥

"LINY3Ad ININJOTIAIA YO NOLLYOIddY

40 3WIL IHL 1V S33d LOVdWI 3N0S3Y ANV 3l
ALNNOO 34 VANYS OL 103rans 3uVY SL0T3STHL '€
"LNINJOTIAIA 40 SNIL IHL 1V SIONVNIQHO aNY
3000 ALNNCD LNINILYId 1V SV T13M SV '01-8002
3ONVNIJHO ANV '21°L NOILDES ‘L Y3LdvHO OL 103rans
v NOJHIH U3L1Y1d SLOVHL HO 'S107 ‘S130uvd 3HL 2

SLOT TV
NO SZWOH 1TV 304 QIANIWNOIDIY ATHOIH SI WILSAS

NOISSTUdINS F¥id SLLYIWOLNY NV 40 NOLLYTIVASNI IHL L
SNOILIGNOD LINY3d ONITUNG ANV SZLON TVI03dS

ININISYI NILIART
SANN/SSIV 6T

3SHOH ONIDNVYQ
QVON SNUSIX3 SNOTW
¥ILUVND 40 ¥ILNVND ANINISYY
SILMNLN/SSIDWY 05

‘6 09S ‘#/TAN ‘B/14S QEIOAr0dd

£082981 #LNIANDOQ
MIHAVN 4/N

ANIW3SY M3LININI
FILHYND 4O HILHYND
SIALTN/SSIOOV # HOvELIS

‘6 085 ‘?/1AN ‘¥/TMN ¥/TAS QaLI3r0dd
#A3 vid
9908251 #INIWNV0Q
NYILLENY 4/N

ININISYI A3UL3INRIAL
UILYVND 30 ¥ILYVND
SILNLA/SSIODY # HOVELIS —t =i
anng-on sz

3HL LVHL 3IINVHVNY 10N SO0 NQUVYNOISIA SIHL X 3NOZ NI ‘NIVIdC001d

107 ¥3d MY3A ¥3d 1334 WOV GZO Oi Q3LONILSIH SI_3SN H3LvM IVONNY
‘ON INIWNYISNE SV GIQU003y ANV MY3T0 AINNCD FHL 40 301340 3HL NI 0371
SINYN3ACS A8 GALORYISIY Si SLOT HO/GNY ST30WYd ‘SLOVML 3S3HL NO 38N ¥3Lvm L

‘JIYIN0O3Y 38 AVA SUIDINRIES Aid “INIWLIVLE0
3dld ANNOD 34 VINVS 3HL A8 GININN3IIQ SV 3NOZ 3OVI¥IINI ONVIOIM NvEHn 3HL AN
30 V3V QHVZVH HOIH 3HL 3QISNI 3N NOFY3IH NMOHS S10T NO/UNV S13DMvd ‘SLOVML 3HL "9
%G1 NYHL $S37 40 S3J0TS HUM 8valing S1 107 JMiNI ‘¢
"S3OVAVO Q3LVIAM GOO0Td ¥O ONIGOONd WOMS 3344 38 TIM W._.wwumoxa
Z1) YvaA

=001 3HL 40 SLIAM 3H1 3QISINO SN ALNIJONd SIHL *800Z ‘HLL 3NNP Q3ivd ‘Q0SL00640SE
‘ON 13NV ALINARNOD (WY1} d¥N 3ivd 3ONVENSNE G00Td VWAA OL ONI¥OOJY +

‘JAAQUddY ONVY Q313100 3§V IVNIVAA

INIW3SYZ ¥IIININ3d
VILYND 40 YIALNYND
SILMN/SSOV ST~ [T

STANVY PVI0SVY

aunNg-oN ,6¢ 1
. (M 21,5568 5)
(58'559) L4,
h #1099 h « M .5655.68 S «

[ S e p———— o5
SN s 28
2% 44
Rt =%
w.m ANAN3SY3 H3LIAREY
el HILHVND Jo UILIVND

S3ILMLN/SSIIV ST

‘6 02 ‘¢/TAN ‘3/1SN ‘¢7/TAS (LLOT0¥d
Q 43y 033
1438 vid
Sizvbsl FINZRNDOO
QI0ANYH 4/N

TIM R

3SH TIam
! He—  ovauss

. qu alng~oN sz

3 "43y Q33Q
F OV 926°6 ISUOH DNIONVA L6¥

iz 00—
L Q01 Vo i

004=ul 3TVOS

110114 STIWN dOOUIVHO 'Y QuVHOIY

‘OODGEN M3N NI ONIILOVYG

SHOAIAMNS OGNV TWNOISS3408d HO4 SCUVANVLS 3HL LIIN_ONv
‘43138 ONv 3003 TMONM AR 40 1S38 3HL 0L LO3MNOD QNV 3Nyl
34Y ONY ‘6102 ‘HIC ‘833 NO NOILOZYIQ AN ¥3ONN ¥O 3N A8
QALFNNOD AAMNS T34 v 40 NOLLV3NMIIQ 31vaN00v Nv 3uv
NO3M3H S3LON 3HL ONV LV1d SIHL IVHL AJLH3D AG3¥3IH |

F1VvOIdILYEID SHOADAEUNS

HYITY AINNGD 34 VINVS 3HL 30 3DI430 3HL Ni
B£0 39vd ‘ZS9 MO08 IV NI GIUJ SV O£IZLFSIAN OTTIFNAEL A TIVHOIK AS
2343HS "D VIHINAD OGNV 443HS 'V AVID H04 LVd A3ANAS ANVONNOR, Q3TLUNI Ivid 2

. MEIIO AINNOD 3d VINVS JHL JO 301440 IHL NI
SZ0 39vd ‘£59 X008 Lvid NI Q314 SY OSLZLFSIAAN OTIPNYL ‘A 13VHOIN A
«ATI0d L1008 NV ADWN WDD3E3Y ¥OJ LV1d AAMNS AMVONNOS, OIULNT iV1d °

Y1628 Fluswnuisy; papiodss pup
S1/L1/T P3IOP (pf JusWIYODIID) PsaQ wiDK) UND AQ Pomoioy Z62'Bd ‘7L %00q Papiosss (o JuewydDIO) £8/01/C
PAIOP sopudxaly/Buluss /Io)lom 03 usyoDd paeq Ajuouom Aq peioess ‘§98s b/ IN'S/13N'P/13S 00 0L Jowbug 3

SIZbLL Fuswnnsuy pepioses (of JWWYde1I0) $1/Z2/8 PAIOP PRUIUM O} PlRLIUM Posq

KyuoiioMm Aq pemojio4 "uonodyddo siyy o} Joud usalo sy3 Auusqg uim Bupeaw U} 9pod 88N pudj Ajuncd J0 uopjdopo
03 doud A8AUOD O} JuBIU} JO BOUSPMS PIDA BG O} PBUILLIBIBP @S 'Bd 'GL6 %00Q £6/v0/01 Papiodas (9§ jusuIyoD}D)
18/52/1 PoIOP AsUp 01 UBLOD poep AJUDLIDM AQq PBIDAID ‘G 038 ‘v/IMN'®/13N'P/IMS oD D1 jpuibLO 'Q

Sm.ma_mwm_v_oo:ovauseazo:zuu:o
10/20/€ PAIop uiAj0) 0 U0 pasq Ayuoom Kq pamolioy ‘L) ‘Bd ‘69 %00q 06/Z1/0L PEPIOdRs (LLf JUBWIYSD}ID
08/10/9 P3IOP JOXIOM O} UBYOD PaaQ Ajuiiom 2poo~aid AQ PaInssd ‘6088 b/ LMN'Y/LIN'D/1AN 90 0L 1oulbug

‘Lsy "B *6G7Z A00q pap.odas (L# JuswyODIID) 20/80/L1 POIDP 18BDG O} (101D ALSULIO})UAID/UAOD

posq Ajuosiom AQ pemoyio; 'cZ6—10G ‘sbd ‘cOp Yoo papiosel (6F JUWUIDIDY 08/08/L PeIoP 1B0S/IBDH/UME)
0} UdYO) JO0AUOY ©}0ISY (0BY AQ Pamolioy '£0E B 'Ceg dooq Papiooas (gf JuswWYOD1ID) 08/SI/L PBIOP

13805/ 181ION/UAIDD 0} UBYDD peeQ AJUDLIOW SPOO—aid AQ PBIDBLD ‘§'9BS v/ IMN'D/IIN'Y/IMN 30 OL 1OUBLO ‘g

‘164 ‘Bd
'GlL 200q papiodst (Z# yuswyoL)I0) 16/67/C Pepioses pesq dn~mojioy ‘g,z ‘Bd ‘iz 3ooq peiposas (1# yuswyoopo)
64/50/8 PeIOP UBYOD O} 2088y WM POBQ AjupiiDm 8pod-oid Aq papas] ‘6988 ‘b/LMN'Y/IIN 90 Op [OUBLIO Y

'y

A J0 Japio |pothojoucay)

30ONIY343Y Lv1d ONvV 0330
SAAMNS INIWNNIAOD (3ZINGOO3Y AH (3HSTIEVIS3
1ON 3M3M SNOILDIS QIVS INVNO ININ ZUYO 3HL NiHLIM
SNOILO3S GANINY3L3Q XTAAVANG NHUM SIN TE0dvd SIHL °¢

"OHO3Y 40 SINVNIAOD ONV
SNOILORIISIY 'SINIWISVA ANY OL 103raNS SI IVld SiHL ‘2

¥8 SOM NOILVAY3SEO SdO WO¥J S ONIwv38 40 Sisva 'L

3ANQA 30 3903 S2L0N3A
3ANME3ON34 S3LON3C

Q3VINOIVO INIOd S3IONIG o
HVE3Y ,8/S ONNOJ INIOd SIONIA o

QGNv_“INZWIOYNYI_NIVEN3)L ‘NOLLDILOYd 3¥i3 "SOvON 304 SINIWIAOUWI a3¥INOIY

$333 ONY SUAM3d AINNOD _QYVONVIS TIV 'SLINN3d ONITIING INIONTONG INIWJOTIIA3C
YIHLENA ANV 40 “VAONddY 3HL 3INULISNOD 10N $30J 1V1d SIHL JO VAO¥ddY 3HL €

"SYINOISSIANGD ALINNOD 40 QMvOS 3HL

ONV_ININLIHVEIE SHIOM ONEnd AINNOD 34 VINYS JHL A8 IONYNIINIVA 804 314300V
ONY QALVDI03A SSIINA _ALNNOCD 33 VINYS JO ALTIBISNOMSIN 3HL 1ON S! SAVMOYOY
3IVAYD ¥O/ONY SIN3WISYI ALMIN "SINIAISV3 SS300V 3LvARIG 40 3DONYNILNIVR °Z

‘34 VINVS 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 NOWDIgSNn:
ONILIVTd ONV ONINNVId 3HL NIHLM 30T NOJUIH NMOHS SONVT 3HL 'L

10141810 ONINOZ TvHNY IHL NIHLIM S31T NO3WIH 03401430 1308vd 3HL

3iva IYHSHVA Fdid AUNNOD
31va Y3YNSVIYL AINNOD
31va ONISS3HAQY Wiy AUNNOD

‘ON _LINY3d ININJOT3A30
-6l

3vg YOIVHISININGY 35N ONVT AINNOD

OILIANOD dNV S310N
OdddV¥ ALNNOD 34 VINVS

5219981

L1g9IHX3

‘AINNOD Fd VINVS “WdAN “8L°d “NeI'l X3
' ‘04S ‘¥/IAN ‘¥/1aN '3/138 03103r04d m.m
Ao £8
WA * g m._.
£2 =%
3 .£0,85.68 S 009
(3 £2,95.68 5) 10099,
HOvELIS
gHUNB~ON ST
) | o ININISVE ¥3L3WNIL . . .
ININISV3 ¥3LIAINID ™ YILHVND 1O NILYWNO '8 ‘23S ‘?/TAN ‘¥/TAN 'v/TAN Q3LD3049d
HILVAD 1O HALHYND —= [=—  SILMUN/SSIDIV 5T g 43y 0330
SAUNUN/SSI0OV 52 6 035 F/TAN F/TIN '¥/1IN QELIAr0Y4d 16h 3V4 "6S7Z %008
0 333 0330
ovg 39vd ‘6981 %008 IS /N
NIATOD 4/N
#4348 IVid ® g33Q
£zL8L1 #ININNOOT
NVNNINB-XNY3008HL 4/N
J18Nd AVION S3YIdX3 NOISSINNOD AW

6102 40 AYQ SIHL

YIANVXITY JO 3LVISI AINHOLLY JO HIMOQ YITTVM HLIM 30NIMAAL
A8 3N 3¥0438 (38140S8NS

OGNV (3903MONNOY ‘NYOMS SYM INIWNULSNI ONIOOZNO4 IHL
34 VINVS 40 AINROS
003N M3N 40 3vIS

sS

YIONVXITY 4O 3IVISI AINYOLLY JO ¥IMOd ¥3ITIVM HLUIN JONIYY3L

‘(S)¥INMO GIVS 40 SIUISIA ONV SIHSWM IHL HLM IFONVONOOOY NI
ONV INISNOD 33dd 3HL HIW 3OVA SI ONILLYId SIHL "NO3N3H
NMOHS SONY1 3SOHL Q3LIVid 38 0L A3SAVO 3AVH (S)43NMO
QINDISYIANN IHL IVHL SINISI¥J 3SIHL A8 NIN TIV MONX

INISNOD SHIANMO

S3LON ANV AN3O3T1
dVIN ALINIOIA




